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From: Inquiry into the Commercial Passenger Vehicle Industry Act 2017 Compensation
Reforms

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 12:13 PM

To: taxiinquiry

Subject: New Submission to Inquiry into the Commercial Passenger Vehicle Industry Act

2017 Reforms

Inquiry Name: Inquiry into the Commercial Passenger Vehicle Industry Act 2017 Reforms

mrs christina papasavva
T:
E:

SUBMISSION CONTENT:

I am a license holder.

Since the reform, our income has been reduced to nil! Our retirement funds dwindled and any hope of
recovering any of our financial loss depleted.

It’s all such a scam that Victorian Government allowed these licenses to reach sky high prices out of greed
to receive their stamp duty and red tape the industry so much that you were basically working for nothing!

The biggest let down is how quickly they turned their back on the industry allowing other ride-sharing
enterprises to flood the marketplace and not offer us any protection.

Q3:I am a license holder.

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

Q4:

Filel:

File2:

File3:
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